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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Mal aysi a Computer Emergency Response Team <my cert@mycert. org. my>
Wednesday, December 2,2009 8:16 PM
abuse@godaddy.com
soc@us-cert.gov
Re : [MyCERT-200 9 l20l 1065922] : Reporting Inci dent : Domain Infringement

--..-BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE--.--
Hash: SHA1
Dear Abuse Team,
MyCERT received a report from an organization regarding a domain registered
under your administration that host a fake website of the original website which
is can be found at v\ n A/.petronas.com.
Domain : petronastower.net
U RL : http ://vrrunr. petronastower. net
lP : 64.202.189.170
Domain Name: PETRONASTOWER.NET
Registrar: GODADDY.COM, lNC.
\Mtois Server: whois. godaddy. com
Referral URL: http://registrar.godaddy.com
Name Server: NS39. DOMAI NCONTROL.COM
Name Server: NS40.DOMAINCONTROL.COM
Status : clientDeleteProh i bited
Status: clientRenewProh ibited
Status : clientTransferProh ibited
Status : clientU pdateProh ibited
Updated Date: 02-may-2009
Creation Date: 08-may-2003
Expiration Date: 08-may-2910
The domain is hosting pornographic web contents from http://unnnr.camfunchat.com
which can be used forfraudulent purposes and this can create a likelihood of
confusion to their clients.
As of at this time, MyCERT has confirmed that the above disputed site is still
active online. We would appreciate your assistance to investigate on the above
site and to close the domain as soon as possible.
We appreaciate your prompt response.

Kindly retain the above subject header containing:[MyCERT-200912411065922] to
ensure effective response.

Regards,
- -Juanita

- - - l n r l i a l a - - - -
U  U I  I L ' I D -

OrgName: GoDaddy.com, Inc.
OrglD: GODAD
Address: 14455 N Hayden Road
Address: Suite 226
City: Scottsdale
StateProv: AZ
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PostalCode: 85260
Country: US
NetRan ge: 64.202.160.0 - 64.202. 1 91 .255
CIDR: 64.202.160.0/19
NetName: GO-DAD DY-SOFTWAR E-l NC
NetHandle: NET-64-202-1 60-0-1
Parent: NET-64-0-0-0-0
NetType. Direct Allocation
NameServer: CNS 1 . SECURESERVER. NET
NameServer: CNS2.SECURESERVER. NET
NameServer: CNS3.SECURESERVER. NET
Comment:
RegDate: 2OO2-10-22
Updated: 2007-06-14
OrgAbuseHand le: ABUSE5 1 -ARl N
OrgAbuseName: Abuse Department
OrgAbusePhone: + 1 -480-624-2505
OrgAbuseEmail : abuse@godaddy.com
OrgNOCHandle: NOC 1 24-ARl N
OrgNOCName: Network Operations Center
OrgNOCPhone: + 1 -480-505-8809
Org N OCEmail : noc@godaddy.com
OrgTechHandle: NOC 1 24-ARIN
OrgTechName: Network Operations Center
OrgTechPhone: + 1 -480-505-8809
OrgTech Email : noc@godaddy.com

Malaysia Computer Emergency I E-mail: mycert@mycert.org.my
Response Team I Cyber999 Hotline: 1 300 88 2999
(MyCERT) | Fax: (603) 8945 3442
CyberSecurity Malaysia I Phone: (603) 8992 6969
Level 7, Sapura@Mines I Office hour: 0830-1730 MYT (Mon-Fri)
7, Jln Tasik, The Mines | 24x7 Phone: 019-266 5850
Resort City, 43300 Seri Kembangan I SMS: 019-281 3801
Selangor. MALAYSIA I URL: http://mycert.org.my/

Disclaimer:
The information transmitted in electronic mail messages sent from mycert.org.my
domain is intended only for the person(s) or entity(ies) to
which it is addressed, represents the views/points of MyCERT and may contain
information extracted from various other reliable sources on security issues.
MyCERT therefore does not accept liability for any errors, or omissions in the
contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission and
consequences due to mis-applying of the technical solutions/steps provided. lf
you have received this email by mistake, please notify MyCERT at +603 8992 6969
or email us at mycert@mycert.org.my
.-.--BEGIN PGP SIGNATURE-.-.-
Version: GnuPG vZ.A.1 1 (FreeBSD)
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i EY EA R E CAAY FAkSXO3SAG g kQO BA Fcl K2 7XH 9 RwC g h zO2h h S 1 VOG NYAQ9Xvku po M/
KkcAn R2q Uq PZc+l s/D U ExU MX1 +dSeHh N
=lbOn
-.---END PGP SIGNATURE--...
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From: soc@us-cert.gov
Sent: Wednesday, December 2,2009 8:39 PM
To: abuse@godaddy.com
Cc: soc@us-cert.gov
Subject: Follow-Up for US-CERT Incident number INC000000066795

US-CERT is requesting assistance in removing an active malware site being hosted within yow netblock which
affect our constituency. US-CERT would greatly appreciate your assistance in terminating or shutting this site
down. The destination website is hosting a malicious code and the URL is active, accessible and hosting
malware. This is the first attempt to remove tlis malicious code from the network (please replace 'hxxp' with
'http'). Please assist us in a timely rernoval of this IIRL from any related domains:

URL: hxxp//www[dot]petronastower.net

IP Address: 64.202.1,89.17 0

Domains hosted on this IP address: godaddy.com

The owner/operator of this website may or may not be aware this website may contain malicious code. The US-
CERT is requesting that this website be removed from public access until the owner/operator has deleted the
malicious content. Please investigate this traffrc and reference INC000000066795 regarding this host. US-
CERT is interested in leaming of the outcome ofyour investigation

VIR

The United States Computer Emergency Readiness Team
Department of Homeland Security
National Cyber Security Division/Operations
Phone: 1-888-282-0870
Arlington, Virginia
E-mail : SOC@us-cert.gov
Website: www.us-cert. qov

Email Attaohment :
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From: GoDaddy Abuse Department <abuse@godaddy.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 20Q9 1:16 PM
To: Go Daddy SOC <soc@godaddy.com>

Subject: [FWD: Follow-Up for US-CERT lncident number INC000000066795]

Attention SOC,

We have been notified of a possible breach of security. please review the message we have forwarded to
you from the complainant.

If, after investigating this situation, you determine that no action should be taken against this customer or
you need more information please reply to this message and the Abuse Department will respond to the
complainant (if necessary) or close out the issue.

If you determine that this situation merits a response from Go Daddy please take the appropriate course
of action based on your SOP,

Thank you for investigating this complaint.

Sincerely,

Spam and Abuse Department
GoDaddy.com

24/7 Abuse Department Hotline: 480-624-2505
ARID 1019

Original Message
Subject: Follow-Up for US-CERT Incident number INC000000066795
From: soc@us-cert.gov
Date: Wed, December 42,2009 9:38 pm
To: abuse@godaddy.com
Cc: soc@us-cert.gov

t---- I
tr_l
US-CERT is requesting assistance in removing an active malware site being hosted within your
netblock which affect our constituency. US-CERT would greatly appreciate your assistance in
terminating or shutting this site down, The destination website is hosting a malicious code and
the URL is active, accessible and hosting malware. This is the first attempt to remove this
malicious code from the network (please replace 'hxxp' with 'http'). Please assist us in a t imely
removal of this URL from any related domains:

U RL: h>o<p//www[dot]petronastower. net

IP Address : 64. 242.189. 170

Domains hosted on this IP address: godaddy.com

The owner/operator of this website may or may not be aware this website may contain malicious
code. The US-CERT is requesting that this website be removed from public access until the
owner/operator has deleted the malicious content. Please investigate this traffic and reference
INC000000066795 regarding this host. US-CERT is interested in learning of the outcome of your

CONFIDENTIAL GD-001808
APP118



investigation

V/R

The United States Computer Emergency Readiness Team
Depaftment of Homeland Security
National Cyber Security Division/Operations
Phone: 1-888-282-0870
Arlington, Virginia
E-mail : SOC@us-ceft .gov
Website : www. us-cert.qov

Email Attachment :
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From: Vincent Koski <vkoski@godaddy.com)

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2009 8:46 PM
To: GoDaddy Abuse Department <abuse@godaddy.com>

Cc: Go Daddy SOC <soc@godaddy.com>

Subject: RE: [FWD: Follow-Up for US-CERT Incident number INC000000066795]

Abuse,

Reviewing this domain complaint - | found that it is hosted on parkwob - And lhe index.html which is served contains a
fame src reference to carnfunchat.com, which appears to be an adult site. I see no indicalion that the domain of
petronastower.net contains any malicious code.

Name: oetronastower.net
Address: 64.202.189.170
Name: p,fwd-!O1 .prod.mesa1 .secureseryer.net
Address: 64.202.1 89.170

$ wget petronastower.net
-2005-12-03 21:40:31- htto://oetron astowe r. nev
Resolving petronastower.net... 64.202.1 89.170
Connecting to petronastower.netl64.202.1 89.1 701:80... connected.
HTTP request sent, awaiting rcsponse... 200 OK
Length: 81 5 [te]d/htmll
Saving to:'index.html'

<!DOCTYPE HTML PUBLIC 'LIAA/3C//DTD HTML 4.01//EN'
"http:/ wlvw.w3.oro/TRYhtm '>

<html>

<head>
<title>Live Video Chat - hot Webcams - Sexy Camgids <nifle>
<META name="description" content="Free live adult Web Cams and chat. Nude sery camgirls, teens, lesbians,

\oyeur, couples, amateur video and chat,5<META name="keywords" content="legendary, lars, visit, webcam,
webcarns, cam, cams, Iive, girls, frce, video, women, lesbians, porn, porno, teen, models, men, guys, nude, private,
pussy, sely, webcam, camgirls, home cam9, video chat, free video, teen, sex, )oo(, adult, naked"

</head>
<frameset rows="1 00%,*" border="o">
<frame src=,'X!tpl[A4 A4Sq!!fu!gIgL@8, tamebordeF,'o,' />
<frame f|ameborder="0" noresize />

<fiameset>

<!- pageok ->
<!- 01 ->
<t- -->
<html>

Vincent J. Koski
MCSA: Security
A+, Netwoft+, Security+, 56ry6r*
lT-Security
Secu rity An alyst

Go Daddy Software'14455 North Hayden Road
Scottsdale. AZ 85260
480-505-8800 ext. 4868
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Please contact my dired supervisor at sgerlach@godaddy.com with any tsedback.

This message is from Go Daddy Soft\,vare. This message and any attachments may contain contidential information,
and are intended only for the individual or entity identified above asthe addressee. lfyou are notthe addressee, or if
this message has been addressed to you in eror, you are not authorized to read, copy, or distribute this message and
any sttachments, and we ask ihat you please delete this message and attachments (including all copies) and notify the
sender by retum e-mail or by phone at 480-505-8877.

Original  Message
Subject: [FWD: Follow-Up for US-CERT Incident number INC000000066795]
From: "GoDaddy Abuse Department" <abuse@godaddy.com>
Date: Thu, December 03. 2009 2:16 pm
To: "Go Daddy SOC " <soc@godaddy.com>

Attention SOC,

We have been notified of a possible breach of security, please review the message we have
forwarded to you from the complainant.

If, after investigating this situation, you determine that no action should be taken against this
customer or you need more information please reply to this message and the Abuse Department
wil l  respond to the complainant (if necessary) or close out the issue.

If you determine that this situation merits a response from Go Daddy please take the
appropriate course of action based on your SOP.

Thank you for investigating this complaint.

Sincerely,

Spam and Abuse Department
GoDaddy.com

24/7 Abuse Department Hotline: 480-624-25A5
ARID 1019

Original  Message
Subject: Follow-Up for US-CERT Incident number INC000000055795
From: soc@us-cert.gov
Date: Wed, December 42,2009 9:38 pm
To: abuse@godaddy.com
Cc: soc@us-cert.gov

US-CERT is requesting assistance in removing an active malware site being hosted
within your netblock which affect our constituency. US-CERT would greatly appreciate
your assistance in terminating or shutting this site down. The destination website is
hosting a malicious code and the URL is active, accessible and hosting malware. This is
the first attempt to remove this malicious code from the network (please replace 'hxxp'

with 'http'). Please assist us in a t imely removal of this URL from any related domains:

URL: hxxp//www[dot] petronastower. net

IP Address: 64.202. 189. 170

Domains hosted on this IP address: godaddy.com
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The owner/operator of this website may or may not be aware this website may contain
malicious code. The US-CERT is requesting that this website be removed from public
access unti l  the owner/operator has deleted the malicious content. Please investigate
this traffic and reference INC000000066795 regarding this host. US-CERT is interested
in learning of the outcome of your investigation

V/R

The United States Computer Emergency Readiness Team
Department of Homeland Security
National Cyber Security Division/Operations
Phone: 1-888-282-0870
Arl ington, Virginia
E-mail : SOC@us-cert,gov
Website : www, us-cert.oov

Email Attachment :

li:i,"li,iili,;:t,';*,,-:ir: ij:iii ;'j:i jli:;,i:;jil:1:ii:rj'

#
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From: Malaysia Computer Emergency Response Team <mycert@mycert.org.my>

Sent: Friday, December 4,2009 72:52 ANI
To: abuse@godaddy.com
Cc: soc@us-cert.gov
Subject: Re: [MyCERT-2009120I10659221 : Reporting Incident : Domain Infringement

--..-BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE.----
Hash: SHA1
Dear abuse@godaddy.com,
Regarding the above matter, the problem has still not yet rectified.
Appreciate your prompt action to rectify the problem immediately.

Kindly retain the above subject header containing:[MyCERT-200912011065922] to
ensure effective response.

Regards,
- -Juanita
Malaysia Computer Emergency Response Team <mycert@mycert.org. my> wrote:
> Dear Abuse Team,

> MyCERT received a report from an organization regarding a domain registered
> under your administration that host a fake website of the original website which
> is can be found at M/vw.petronas.com.

> Domain: petronastower.net
> URL : http:l/rlunu. petronastower.net
> lP : 64.202.189.170

> Domain Name: PETRONASTOWER.NET
t Registrar: GODADDY.COM, lNC.
> Wrois Server: whois.godaddy.com
> Referral URL: http://registrar.godaddy.com
> Name Server: NS39.DOMAINCONTROL.COM
> Name Server: NS40.DOMAINCONTROL.COM
> Status: clientDeleteProhibited
> Status: clientRenewProhibited
> Status: clientTransferProh ibited
> Status: clientUpdateProhibited
> Updated Date: 02-may-2009
> Creation Date: 08-may-2003
> Expiration Date: 08-may-2O1O

> The domain is hosting pornographic web contents from http://unnnru.camfunchat.com
> which can be used for fraudulent purposes and this can create a likelihood of
> confusion to their clients.

> As of at this time, MyCERT has confirmed that the above disputed site is still
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> active online. We would appreciate yourassistance to investigate on the above
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
> -Juanita

\  - - - - -  - - - - l  , t  r l ^ ^ : ^ - -
-  - - - -  u  u t  l r r t D -

> OrgName: GoDaddy.com, lnc.
'OrgID:  GODAD
> Address: 1 4455 N Hayden Road
> Address: Suite 226
> City: Scottsdale
> StateProv: AZ
> PostalCode: 85260
> Country: US

> NetRange: 64.202.160.0 - 64.2A2.191 .255
> CIDR: 64.202.1 60.0/1 I
> NEtName: GO-DADDY-SOFTWARE-I NC
> NetHand le: N ET-64 -2A2-160-0- 1
> Parent: NET-64-0-0-0-0
> NetType: Direct Allocation
> NameServer: CNSl .SECURESERVER.NET
> NameServer: CNS2.SECURESERVER.NET
> NameServer: CNSS.SEGURESERVER.NET
> Comment:
> RegDate: 2002-10-22
> Updated: 2007-4644

> OrgAbuseHandle: ABUSESl -ARIN
> OrgAbuseName: Abuse Department
> OrgAbusePhone: + 1 -480- 624-2505
> OrgAbuseEmail: abuse@godaddy.com

> OrgNOCHandle: NO C124-AR| N
> OrgNOCName: Network Operations Center
> OrgNOCPhone: +1 -480-505-8809
> OrgNOCEmail: noc@godaddy.com

> OrgTechHandle: NOCl 24-ARIN
> OrgTechName: Network Operations Center
> OrgTechPhone: +1 -480-505-8809
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> OrgTechEmail: noc@godaddy.com
\  - - - -- -----

> Malaysia Computer Emergency I E-mail: mycert@mycert.org.my
> Response Team I Cyber999 Hotline: 1 300 88 2999
t (MyCERT) | Fax: (603) 8945 3442
> CyberSecurity Malaysia I Phone: (603) 8992 6969
> Level 7, Sapura@Mines I Office hour: 0830-1730 MYT (Mon-Fri)
> 7 , Jln Tasik, The Mines | 24xT Phone: 019-266 5850
> Resort City, 43300 Seri Kembangan I SMS: 019-281 3801
> Selangor. MALAYSIA I URL: http://mycert.org.my/

> Disclaimer.
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

------+--
Malaysia Computer Emergency I E-mail: mycert@mycert.org.my
Response Team I Cyber999 Hotline: 1 300 88 2999
(MyCERT) I Fax: (603) 8e45 3442
CyberSecurity Malaysia I Phone: (603) 8992 6969
Level 7, Sapura@Mines I Office hour: 0830-1730 MYT (Mon-Fri)
7, Jln Tasik, The Mines | 24xT Phone: 019-266 5850
Resoft City, 43300 Seri Kembangan I SMS: 019-281 3801
Selangor. MALAYSIA I URL: http://myceft.org.myl

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
---.-BEG IN PGP SIGNATURE----.
Version: GnUPG v2.0.11 (FreeBSD)
i E U EA RECAAYFAkSYzcEACg kQO BAFcI K2 7XH a LQ CXZ M3le+6Me bn9 P u i3g Rk2 KAGj
rACfcR RC Dd 6YLCq 4FWlQZu sJ O GS G SW=
=VqCM
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-----END PGP SIGNATURE-.--.
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From: Malaysia Computer Emergency Response Team <mycert@mycert.org.my>

Sent: Sunday, December 6,2009 6:03 PM
To: abuse@godaddy.com
Cc: soc@us-cert.gov
Subject: Re: [MyCERT-200912011065922] : Reporting Incident : Domain Infringement

.-.-.BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE.....
Hash: SHA1
Dear abuse@godaddy.com,
Regarding the above matter, we see that the problem of the reported website
under your administration is still not been rectified.
For your information, this is the second time we are notifying you.
We appreciate your prompt action to rectify the problem immediately as we need
to update our complainant accordingly.

Kindly retain the above subject header containlng:[MyCERT-2009120110659221to
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

> Kindly retain the above subject header containing:[MyCERT-20091201 10659221ta
> ensure effective response.

> Regards,
> -Juanita

> Malaysia Computer Emergency Response Team <mycert@mycert.org.my> wrote:

> > Dear Abuse Team,

t t MyCERT received a report from an organization regarding a domain registered
> > under your administration that host a fake website of the original website which
> > is can be found at vyvrruy.petronas.com.

> > Domain: petronastower.net
> > URL : http://www.petronastower.net
> > lP :64.2A2189.170

> > Domain Name: PETRONASTOWER.NET
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t t Registrar: GODADDY.COM, lNC.
> > Wtois Server: whois.godaddy.com
> > Referral URL: http://registrar.godaddy.com
> > Name Server: NS39.DOMAINCONTROL.COM
> > Name Server: NS40.DOMAINCONTROL.COM
> > Status: clientDeleteProhibited
> > Status: clientRenewProhibited
> > Status: clientTransferProhibited
> > Status: clientUpdateProhibited
t t Updated Date: 02-may-2009
> > Creation Date: 08-may-2003
t t Expiration Date: 08-may-2010

> > The domain is hosting pornographic web contents from http://urunru,camfunchat.com
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

> > Kindly retain the above subject header containing:[MyCERT-20091 2A11065922] to
> > ensure effective response.

t t Regards,
> > -Juanita

) ) ===============WttOiS===============
t t OrgName: GoDaddy.com, Inc.
t t OrglD: GODAD
> > Address: 14455 N Hayden Road
> > Address: Suite 226
> > City: Scottsdale
> > StateProv: AZ
> > PostalCode: 85260
> > Country: US

> > NetRange: 64.202.160.0 - 64.202.191 .255
> > CIDR: 64.202. 160.0/1 I
> > NetName: GO-DADDY-SOFTWARE-INC
> > NetHandle: NET-64-202-160-0-1
> > Parent: NET-64-0-0-0-0
> > NetType: Direct Allocation
> > NameServer: CNSl .SECURESERVER.NET
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> > NameServer: CNS2.SECURESERVER.NET
> > NameServer: CNS3.SECURESERVER.NET
> > Comment:
t t RegDate: 20A2-10-22
t t Updated: 2007-06-14

t t OrgAbuseHandle: ABUSES1-ARIN
t t OrgAbuseName: Abuse Department
> > OrgAbusePhone: +1 -480-624-2505
t t OrgAbuseEmail: abuse@godaddy.com

> > OrgNOCHandle: NOC124-ARIN
t t OrgNOCName: Network Operations Center
t t OrgNOCPhone: +1-480-505-8809
t t OrgNOCEmail: noc@godaddy.com

t t OrgTechHandle: NOC124-ARIN
t 

" OrgTechName: Network Operations Center
t t OrgTechPhone: +1-480-505-8809
t t OrgTechEmail: noc@godaddy.com
\ \ - - --  -  - - -

> > Malaysia Computer Emergency I E-mail: mycert@mycert.org.my
> > Response Team I Cyber999 Hotline: 1 300 88 2999

" 
(MyCERT) | Fax: (603) 8945 3442

t t CyberSecurity Malaysia I Phone: (603) 8992 6969
> > LevelT, Sapura@Mines I Office hour: 0830-1730 MYT (Mon-Fri)
, > 7 , Jln Tasik, The Mines | 24xT Phone: 019-266 5850
> > Resort City,43300 Seri Kembangan I SMS: 019-281 3801
> > Selangor. MALAYSIA I URL: http://mycert.org.my/

> > Disclaimer:
> > The information transmitted in electronic mail messages sentfrom mycert.org.my
> > domain is intended only forthe person(s) or entity(ies) to
> > which it is addressed, represents the views/points of MyCERT and may contain
> > information extracted from various other reliable sources on security issues.
t t MyCERT therefore does not accept liability for any errors, or omissions in the
> > contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission and
> > consequences due to mis-applying of the technical solutions/steps provided. lf
> > you have received this email by mistake, please notify MyCERT at +603 8992 6969
> > or email us at mycert@myceft.org.my

> Malaysia Computer Emergency I E-mail: mycert@mycert.org.my
> Response Team I Cyber999 Hotline: 1 300 88 2999
' (MyCERT) | Fax: (603) 8945 3442
> CyberSecurity Malaysia I Phone: (603) 8992 6969
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> Level 7, Sapura@Mines I Office hour: 0830-1730 MYT (Mon-Fri)
> 7 , Jln Tasik, The Mines | 24x7 Phone: 019-266 5850
> Resort City, 43300 Seri Kembangan I SMS: 019-281 3801
> Selangor. MALAYSIA I URL. http://mycert.org.my/

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
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